ORAN E Interoffice Memorandum

COmY

GOVERNMENT ;. ary 14, 2022

F L ORTIDA

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-

County Commissioners 7{ //if,

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda ltem for February 8, 2022
FY 2022 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Forfeitures
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $106,718.41 from the
FY 2022 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Forfeitures for the following
purpose:

Equipment:

High Risk Incident Command Equipment — $106,718.41. The purchase of
high risk incident command equipment will include operations core
communications headsets, protection gas mask communications cables, and
communication ear pieces. These devices are necessary to ensure proper
communication, as well as ear protection, during training and high risk
missions.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff’'s Office
to spend $106,718.41 from the FY 2022 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Forfeitures for
eligible expenses for high risk incident
command equipment.

KP
Attachment

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office








